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Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB Mo 2120-0020
g;n'g;g;;;genm of (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
] USA N318DN 501-0184
- Aircraft Make Model Series
CESSNA 501
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 Owner REULAND ELECTRIC CO. Address 17969 RAILROAD ST
ciy CITY OF INDUSTRY state CA.
2Zip 91 748-1113 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial Number
D & AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
O [
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

Name CASEY MATTHEWS
Address 4012 HIGHLANDS BLVD
ciy PUYALLUP

Zip 98372 Country USA

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

a | Manufacturer

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

C. Certificate No.

X
O
state WA. (|

Certificated Repair Station

AP3709969

O

Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

O

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
CASEY MATTHEWS

= 7

T ¥

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED D REJECTED
FAA Fit Standards X - Person Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY -
. Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X |Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. - -
Designatior KURT BOSWELL o J ¥-%-19
P

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

/




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA N318DN OH !QS !’2

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

USA,N318DN, S/N: 501-0184 work order 2207

AVIONICS INSTALLATION

1) Removed the following equipment: Dual VHF20 COM, dual VIR30 NAV, dual TDR90 Transponder, KLN90B GPS,
Integrated Nav Source selector, RS08-011 Relay assembly, KA92 GPS antenna, CI401-460 GPS/XM antenna, KMD540
Multi-Function display, and 1U434-001 Frequency Control panel.

2) Installed the following equipment: Garmin GTN750 Nav/Com/GPS, GTN650 Nav/Com/GPS, GTX345R Transponder,
GTX335R Transponder, Dual GAD42 Adapters, GDL69 XM WX receiver, GA35 GPS antenna, Comant CI-428-410
GPS/XM antenna, and Sandia AIS240-35 Relay assembly. This equipment is installed in accordance with JETTECH STC
ST02432LA. Reference JETTECH Master Document list JTECH-WAAS-0001, rev E.

Minor pin assignment changes, as allowed by the STC, are documented on the following ACE Aviation, Inc. drawings:
C501\SN5010184\3, 4,7, 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, and 17.

Existing, approved, mounting locations and provisions are used for the GA35 GPS antenna and CI-428-410 GPS/XM
antennae.

Existing COM, NAV, Glideslope, and Transponder antennae are used.
The existing RDR2000 Radar sensor is integrated to the GTN750 system for display and control

AFMS p/n: JTECH-WAAS-0102 rev D, dated 02/04/19 and Instructions for Continued Airworthiness, p/n: JTECH-WAAS-
0003 rev D dated 07/20/18, have been provided to the aircraft operator.

END

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
) N318DN 501-0184
1. Aircraft  Iaie Model Series
CESSNA CESSNA 501-0184
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 17969 RAIL ROAD ST
2. Owner cty  CITY OF INDUSTRY state CA
REULAND ELECTRIC CO Zip 91748-1113 Countty UNITED STATES
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
I:I AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
[l [] |POWERPLANT
L] (] |PROPELLER
Type
D I:I APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Narme U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 5850 Citation Way Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Sacramento state CA v'| Certificated Repair Station
Zip 95837 country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization CNQ4918C

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43 I:I

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

App. B

Richard Lincoln

/% %’é el

7. Approval for Rp(turn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit |dentlfed in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [:/] Approved [:| Rejected
FAA FIt. Standards : R ' Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY Other (Specify)
FAA Designee ¥’ | Repair Station Inspection Authori

Certificate or
Designation No.

CNQ4918C

Narciso Tadeo

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

éw( L ////Y/ﬁ

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N318DN 11/156/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark . Date

Aircraft serial number: 501-0184
Aircraft time: 9119.2

Completion of this FAA Form 337 is to document the IR/GPS Antenna Installation at F.S. 252.225 per FAA form 8110-3
dated 11/04/2016 and Antenna Installation Analysis AvSpec Report Number 110316 dated 11/03/2016 Revision N/C.

Weight and balance change and equipment list information was updated.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (ICA): No change to the airframe manufacture’s (Cessna) inspection program.

Component to be inspected under normal inspection criteria per Chapter 5 of the Cessna 500 Series Maintenance
Manual.

v

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 1. DATE
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION November 4 2016

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS

AIRCRAFT OR AIRCRAFT COMPONENT IDENTIFICATION

2. MAKE 3. MODEL NO. 4. TYPE {Airplane. Radio, Helicopter, etc.} | 5. NAME OF APPLICANT

"Sacramento Service Center
Textron Aviation Inc. 501 AIRPLANE 5850 Citation Way
Sacramento, CA 95837
LIST OF DATA
6. IDENTIFICATION 7.TITLE

Report(s):

Rpt No: 110316 Antenna Installation Analysis for Cessna 501, Registration Number N318DN, Serial

Rev: N/C Number 501-0184

Date: 11/3/16

Drawing(s):

Dwg No: 501-318DN Cessna 501 IR/GPS Antenna Installation

Rev: N/C

Date: 11/2/16

LAST ITEM THIS SHEET

NOTES: '

1. This approval indicates the data listed above demonstrates compliance only with the
regulations specified by paragraph and subparagraph listed below as “Applicable
Requirements”. Compliance to additional regulations not listed here may be required..
This form does constitute FAA appraval of the entire repair.

2. Structural aspects only of the above listed data are approved. This approval is only
for the engineering design data.

3. This data is valid only for Cessna 501, R/N N318DN, SN 501-0184.

8. PURPOSE OF DATA:  Substantiate data in support of FAA Form 337.

9. APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS (List specificsections) ~ TITLE 14 CFR, PART 23, FEDERAL AIR REGULATIONS:

Subpart C §23.301(a)[Amdt 23-48], §23.303[Amdt 0], §23.305(a)(b)[Amdt 23-45], §23.307(a)[Amdt 0]; Subpart D
§23.365(a)(b)(c)(d)[Amdt 0], §23.601[Amdt 0], §23.603[Amdt 23-23], §23.605(a)[Amdt 23-23], §23.609(a)[Amdt 0],
and §23.613[Amdt 23-45]. '

10. CERTIFICATION - Under authority vested by direction of the. Administrator and in accordance with cenditions and limitations of appointment under
14 CFR Part 183, data listed above and on attached sheets numbered NA  have been examined in accordance with established procedures and
found to comply with applicable requirements of the Airworthiness Standards listed.

D Recommend approval of these data

| Therefore BX] Approve these data
11. SIGNATURE(S) OF DESIGNATED ENGINEERING REPRESENTATIVE(S) 12. DESIGNATION NUMBER(S) 13. CLASSIFICATION(S)
ROBERT B. POE < | g DERT-605449-NM STRUCTURES (P1, P4)

FAA Form 8110-3 (03-10) SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS EDITION



Fedaral Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

e Form Approved
S Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
of Transportation For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed
$1.000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958)

Make Model
1. Aircraft CESSNA 501
- Alrera Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
501-0184 N501VC
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner VIRGO COMMODITIES 35056 BOCA CHICA BLVD STE 109
_ o D BROWNSVILLE, TEXAS 78521-4064
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME e (AS d@scribed in lfem 1 above) ~m~mmmmmmn X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
LSAN ANTONIO CITATION SERVICE CENTER U.S. Certified Mechanic
ONE CESSNA DRIVE Foreign Certified Mechanic ‘-'M'TED A'TFCR:AME
SAN ANTONIO TX. 78216 X | Certificated Repair Station CNQ5o18
Manufacturer

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date Signature of A
April 10, 2011 &O B

7. Approval for Return to S

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in itefr4 was inspected if, the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED [] REJECTED
Other (Specify)

FAA Fit. izati

| n':g e c'tt orStandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY

. . . P

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canac Aorthiness Grorn.
Date of Approval or Rejection | Certificate or Signature of Authorized Indivj "t

4/10/2011 Designation No.

CNQ5918C o=

FAA Form 337 (12.85)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible with
all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

B. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets, Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work accomplished.)

CITATION MODEL 501
SERIAL NUMBER 501-0184
REGISTRATION NUMBER N501VC
TOTAL AIRFRAME TIME HOURS: 8569 °

This form is to correct the field approved 337 Dated March 5, 2004 concerning the radar system installed at that time.

The correct nomenclature for the Bendix/King radar system installed is RDR2000 Radar system not RDR 2100. The two systems
are similar in form and function. -

****************************END**’k************************

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

K U.S. G.P.O 1990-761-753




US Department

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Zip 95837 Country USA

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
, N318N 501-0184
1. Aircraft ke Model Series
Cessna 501 501
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 17969 Raijiroad St
2. Owner cty  City of industry state CA
Reuland Electric Co. zp  91748-1113 Country UNITED STATES
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
] [] [|POWERPLANT
] [ ] |PrROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Cessna Aircraft Company U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 5850 Citation Way Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Sacramento State CA v/ | Certificated Repair Station

Certificated Maintenance Organizaton ~ [CNQ4918C

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my k

nowledge.

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

per 14 CFR Part 43 D
App. B A 2

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized individual

"3——  Marshall L. Bauguss 08/24/10

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Designation No.

CNQ4918C X W%W%

Administrator of the Federa! Aviation Administration and is [I/] Approved D Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards . P Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ] . Other (Specify)
FAA Designee ¥’ | Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Daté of Aujhorized Individual

Dennis Murany 08/24/10

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

/




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished ’
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N318DN 08/24/2010

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

S/N: 501-0184

TTSN: 8507.2

Completion of this form is to document the removal of the Fairchild Model GA100 Cockpit Voice Recorder. This
alteration was performed by removing the Cockpit Voice Recorder (P/N: GA100-0000), control panel (P/N: 191-
E0044-01), and by collaring the CVR circuit breaker to the open position.

Updated 'Weight and Balance Data along with Aircraft Equipment List.

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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- U8 Department
of Transportation
Federaj Aviation
Administration I3 . .. i . N e

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Anrframe Powerplant Propeller or Apphance)

e Form Approved

OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

- Office Identification

3] i

_ for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9; FAR 43" Appendix B,” and’AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for mstructlons
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 US.C. 1421) Failure to report can result |n CIVI| penalty not to exceed $1, 000

: . S RIS Mwel ST T et
' CESSNA S L 501.:.0 L% 0 s . !
1 ,.l:;\ucraft “| Serial No T e = - ) Natlonahty andReglstranon Mark = .
: 501-0184 N318DN
Name (As shown on registration certificate) ~ , .»---- - .. | Address (As shown on registration certificate) :: .
) REULAND ELECTRIC CO. 17969 RAILROAD ST’
2. Owner . CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91748 . ..., . i
' [ . - . h . L. EAEEA N
T 3.For FAA Use Only : = B
' S [ 7 - N 3 ¢
4 Unit Identification 5. Type :
i Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
H
PROPELLER '
Type
: Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Paul A. Nyenhuis x

U.S. Cerificated Mechanic

Aviation Inspection & Repair, Inc.

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

1595544

18928-59th Dr NE

Certificated Repair Station

Arlington, WA 98223-7834

Manufacturer

D.

Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in tem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

aocordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished herin is true and correct to the best of my knowiedge

Date ure of Authorize:

3/23/2007

Individual

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
0 REJECTED

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X] APPROVED
b . - Ot pecify.
: ﬁg,;egtb;standards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization her (S )
BY
. : . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or ure of Authonzed Ingivi
3/23/2007 Designation No.
1595544 ,- -

FAA Form 337 (12-88) Electronic Version (Adobe)




se T warkEor?tElefed for [.r:4318~DN]or-1 3/23/2007

I3 L q , S I

" i NOTlCE

Welght and balance or operaung limitation changes shall be emered in me appropna(e a:rcraﬁ record An alteratlon must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Descrlptlon of Work Accomphshed

Wi o
-, .- e - . .
LRI B S P N Lo AT
.

INSTALLED FAA TSO-C71'KGS ELECTRONICS MODEL RG28 DC TO DC CONVERTER 28Vdc TO 14 VchZO
AMPS PER KGS ELECTRONICS REMOVALAINSTALLATION MANUAL, DWG. NO. 183806 REV C; DATED DEC

+ 20,2005, AND AC43-13-2A, CHAPTER 2, SECTION 24, "OTHER MOUNTING AREAS," PARAGRAPH-B;

"RIGID-MOUNTED UNIT BASE," FIG 25. . L
CIRCUIT PROTECTION AND ‘\{@hg :suzel ?E_'R' REMOVAL/INSTALLATION MANUAL.© = Ry
UNIT IS MOUNTED AT STA 270 LEFT SIDE ON FLOOR IN PROTECTED BOX.

CONTINUOUS AIRWORTHINESS OF UNIT WILL BE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE -
INSTALLATION MANUAL.: =~ - .

THIS UNIT IS INCLUDED ON EQUIPMENT LIST AND NEW WEIGHT AND BALANCE WAS CALCULATED.

. v, v
R : R
w:iloow N -
.
»
- ‘ ) ) -~
- - - -
'
i
..
+
..
' TS
. o R
o
.
. v '
PR B -~ z - - - - -
1 1 i £ L
- .
' [ .
i
i e s e o A « an B
f ' . A
e IO - $
R s ' :
- . ,
RS .
[ W
]
4

{ 1 Additionat Sheets Are Attached




US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

G228

£e R

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed
$1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
. Cessna 501

1. Aircraft - — - -

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
501-0184 N433MM
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
) 17969 E Railroad St
2. Owner Reuland Electric Co Industry CA 91749

wonhmess requirements and is approved oniy for the above descnbed
aircraft, subject to conformity inspggtion by a person authorized in FAR

5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME | = s~ (As described in ltem 1 above) ~~r~m~msm~~ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Cessna Aircraft Company
Sacramento Citation Service Center
5850 Citation Way

Sacramento, CA 95837

U.S. Certified Mechanic CNQ4918C-

Foreign Certified Mechanic Radio Class 1, 2& 3

X

Limited Instrument

Certificated Repair Station Limited Airframe

Manufacturer

have been made in accordance with the requirements of

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. , " /

Date
5-14-02

Signature of Authorized Indiyidual

Michael D. O’Kane / 7/

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ﬁ APPROVED (] REJECTED
Other (Specify)
FAA Flt. Standards . -
Inspector Mapufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY
. . . .| Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X| Repair Station Canada /S?worthlneyss Grogp

Certificate or
.Designation No.

Date of yal or Rejection

CNQ4918C

Signature of Authorlzed Indnwdual

Lawrence J. Taylo

G

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible with
all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

B. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, aftach additional sheets, Identify with-aiicraft nationality and reg/strat/on mark anddate. work accomplished.)

: CESSNA/CITATION T 2
N433MM oot e nma 0 o Date 5:14-02
501-184 T.T.7347.0
This is to document and certify a previously installed Honeywell KLN-90B global positioning system. . The
system was installed by unknown on an unknown date. A conformity inspection was performed to verify
structural integrity, acceptable practices and materials, and that the operational performance meets

approved data. GPS installed as a follow on to STC SA00241W1-D.

. I’.-L.
gl amites

This system is limited to IFR use for en-route, term'inatand:non-preci‘sion approa'c':'l':t"""""""" '

e e e e — —_— e -

The following publications and documents were referenced for rewew of th|s mstallatlon
The Honeywell KLN-S0B Installation Manual, #006-10521-0004, rev. 4, dated 10/97.

The FAA advisory circulars AC43-13-1B, AC43-13-2A (chapters 1,2 & 3), AC20-138. 4

The Cessna 501 Maintenance and Wiring Diagram Manual standard practices chapters.

The GPS antenna was installed above the cockpit per Cessna Engineering drawing # 9623023.

Installed Equipment D
MODEL . TS0 i LOCATION

KLN-90B Receiver *066:04031- 1421J,h O ,c 129: (A1)~ + :F.S. 100.64
KA-91 Antenna 1071-01545:0200; v ot 5 - - i s G20 evn 1o F.S. 145.20
Nav/GPS Source Selector 97- 10344A-28 ' PMA F.S. 104.64

FAA approved Fllght Manual Supplement Dated MAY 14 2002 was mstalled lnto the A|rcraft'Fllght
Manual and must be readrly available to the crew when systemis inuse. - = o

A KLN-90B pilots guide P/N 006-08773-0000, rev 1, dated 05/97, is aboard the aircraft and must be
accessible to the flight crew during use.

.| Completed ground operational tests with satisfactory results I.A.W. manufacturers installation checkout

procedures.
-Performed-VHE-Comm-harmonic. interference-test.per-A.C..20-138 requirements.with no. mterference noted.

Electrical load analysis was performed and determined that load does not exceed 80% of the generators
maximum continuous operating capacity per the approved Flight Manual.

The equipment list has been amended and the aircraft has been reweighed.
The KLN-90B is not to be used for navigation until a functional flight evaluation has been accomplished.
Instructions for continuous airworthiness requires visual':i‘hspe'c'tion'and operational'teSt:’IAV\;'manufacturers

recommendatlons and FAR Part 43 appendlx D, every,| Phase. 1 mspectlon (24 calendar months or 300hrs).
N i f =ND B ‘1 :,,v. »ﬂli"".ﬁ

P
nallern

s gt ST

Functional flight evaluation performed on ﬁﬁ/ (4 3
SHN ANTORII O CI7%T707) SERVICE CANTER ’ '
By CAS#FCNRSI/8C for Sacramento Citation CRS# CNQ4918C

/ /%

NAdditional Sneets Are Attached

8 U.S. G.P.O 1990-761-753

< )
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FLIGHT TEST REPORT

Flight Data Evaluation for IFR nonprecision approach approval.

Equipment Mfg. Allied Signal ' GPS Model KLN-90B
Serial Number X2218 ~ Software Rev. 21/10
A/C Model CITATION | A/C Serial Number 501-0184 Reg. N433MM

All flights were flown at 130kts I.A.S. 100' AGL per AC 20-130A.
. P=Pass F=Fail N/A= not applicable

 A._P Evaluate all operating modes of the equipment.

'B._P Examine interface of the other equipment. _
C._P Review failure modes and associated annunciations.
D._P Evaluate steering response with autopilot coupled.
E._P Evaluate instrument interface with HSI, CDl,etc.

" F._P Assess all switching and transfer functions including high power electrical loads and

electrical bus switching.

G.P_Evaluate EMI & RFI on VHF frequencies 121.15, 121.17, 121.20, 131.25,
131.27 and 131.3

H._P Evaluate accessibility of equipment controls.

I. P Evaluation of visibility of displays and annunciators.No distracting glare or
reflections.

~ J. P Analysis of crew workload.

K._P. Accuracy should be verified by conducting at least 3 (three)
low-level overflights of published runway thresholds.

Reference coordinates ' Actual Error
KSAT-30L  N29-31.63  WO098-27.93 N29-31.62 W098-27.92 .02
KSAT-30L  N29-31.63  WO098-27.93 N29-31.63 W098-27.92 .01
KSAT-30L  N29-31.63  W098-27.93 N29-31.62 W098-27.91 .03

Maximum recorded error .03

M. P Verify continuity of navigation data during normal alrcraft maneuvers,
- lncludmg 30 degree-bank turns forone minute. = -~ - - o o e

M. P For equipment approved for approach, conduct at least 3(three) publvishe‘d
instrument approaches (retrieved from the data base to verify proper

operation).
Approaches accomplished at:
#1 KSAT-30L. Results: Passed
#2 KSAT-30L Results: Passed ...
#3 KSAT-30L Results: Passed '

I certify that the above recorded test flight information: is correct and that the GPS
; equnpment ag-i

stalled eets

e above Ilsted performance mformatlon

Slgnature Cert. No. CRS #CNQ5918_C D,ate: 2:07-03 .




US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification
wv-zs

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federa! Aviation Act of 1958).

Sacramento Citation Service Center
5850 Citation Way
Sacramento, CA 95837

Foreign Certified Mechanic

X | Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

Radio Class 1,2&3
Limited Instrument
Limited Airframe

Make Model
Cessna 501
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
501-0184 NSOCF
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2, Owner Reuland Electric Co. 17969 E. Railroad St.
Industry, CA. 91749
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Cessna Aircraft Company U.S. Certified Mechanic NE3R707L

Date
07/28/98

Signature of Authorized Individual

Lawrence J. Taylo

B

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED ] REJECTED
Other (Specify)

::ll;::\eg'tté)rs tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY

FAADesignes | X |Repair Stton Porson Agproved by Transport
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

Designation No. .
07/28/98 NE3R707L Lawrence J. Taylor -
- 7

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

Weight and balanice or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible with
)

B. Description of Work Accomplished

CESSNA/CITATION
NSOCF
501-0184

weight change negligible.

End

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed Keith Products, Inc. gear horn silence switch IAW KP1579 installation instructions dated 01/03/79, and drawing KP1479 dated
01/03/79 which are supplied with STC SA2916SW, reissue date: 08-14-92. Installed in forward side of pilot's control yoke per instructions;

Date: 07/28/98
AIC T.T. 6381.1

A Additional Sheets Are Attached

#* U.S. G.P.O 1990-761-753




RECEIVED PRA——

- : S Form Approved
| @ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATIONUL 821998 070 - .
oiTransporain ..+, (Airftame, Powerplant, Propeller, or 8Bliaate).E FSDO .- forranvsony ..
ot e memen ceem e Cn Office Ildentificati - . K
Federal Aviatlon . . ... _ ... e e . Slcz?gl(l_c\sa\xonb VA

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all enfries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC-43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421 ). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1 ,000
for each violation (Section 901 of Federa| Aviation.Act of 1958), .. .. ., L . e

Make ’ Model
. CESSNA . . 1 .- . 501
1. Alircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
, 501-184 USA N90CF .
Name (As shown on registration ceriificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate}) .. . + ] :
REULAND ELECTRIC 17969 EAST RAILROAD STREET . LT :
2. Owner CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA. 91748 - H

3. For FAA Use Only .
The data identified herein complies with the applicable airworthiness requirements and is approved for the above

described aircraft, subject to conformity inspection by rson authorized in FAR Part 43, Section 43.7. C N
oltag < c%ws& SR
Date

Signature  FAA Inspector, NM FSDO 01

5. Type

4. Uit Identification
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME . ~mmmm=~= (As described in ltemn 1 above) ~~~mmmmmmn , Ce . XX
POWERPLANT : PO I -
PROPELLER ' i
Type
APPLIANCE .
Manufacturer .
s 6. Conformity Statement :
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
AMERICAN AVIONICS INC. U.S. Certificated Mechanic GE6R558N
7023 PERIMETER ROAD SOUTH Foreign Certificated Mechanic RADIO1,2,3
BOEING FIELD X | Certified Repair Station INSTR 1,2,3,4
SEATTLE, WA. 98108 Manufacturer ACC23 LIMITED OTHER

b. 1 certify that the repair and/for alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments :
+ hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fgderal Aviati Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my krowiegge. 7 / /7

2ate é ﬁa /7 7 Sigha ' A%W

7. Appro&él for Retuy" To/Service /

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was iﬁspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is I APPROVED [] REJECTED

BY FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)

Inspector

. . . Person Approved by Transport {

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Gri 9.1p / . -

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or SWe of zedAndividual )
., a Desig.na’gignNo.__ VY7~ p ¢ S ~ |-
20 qg/ GE6R558N - / N - K

FAA Form 337/(12-8%) v/ & /




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropnate aircraft record. An alteration must be”
. compatlble with all prewous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

O
—

» —— + e

8. Description of Work Accompllshed _____
(If more space is requrred attach additional sheets. Identify with alrcraft natlonallty and reglstratlon mark and date work completed )

Magnasiar C-2000 D|g|ml Alrbome Teleghone lnstallatlon ‘ e

Installed Magnastar C-2000 system consisting of the following components:

1ea.724855-801 ARTU . — R

1ea 724868-802 ARTU tray )

1ea 620317-2 Duplexer- _ ‘

1ea 902131-2 " Antenna !
2ea 725729-805WH Handset ...

2ea 724864-801 .  CDBR-1

1ea 725256-801 - CAS

Magnastar C-2000 Interface Control Document p/n 481568 REV H is referenced.

All parts, materials and practices are per Magnastar installation data, AC43.13.1A Chapters C11 & C15 and AC43.13.2A
Chapters C2 & C3. American Avionics drawmgs 1 thru 4 for Citation 501, N9OCF s/n: 501-184 are referenced.

All power is supplled thru breakers and does not exceed the Ioad capability of the electrical system.
The installation complies with guidance contained within AC25-10 for installation of nonrequired electrical equupment

The structural mounting of the umts are sufficient to ensure the restramt of the equnpment when subject to emergency
landing loads per AC43.13-2A chapter 1, paragraph 1,2 and 3.

The C-2000 system is PMA’&. This installation is considered a follow-on based on STC ST00264DE-D.

The C-2000 Interface Control Document and AAl drawings.1-4 are supplied as instructions for continued airworthiness.

“END** g .

1 Additional Sheets are Attached




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY,

camEra NO. |V DATE: K

- e

: s Form Approved. -
us - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTEHATI

OMB No. 2120-0020
. 3 For FAA Use Oni
. of Toneponomen’ (Airtrame, Powerplant, Propeller, or o St
¥ Feceral Aviotion - : - ’

Gifea identificatio
WL

equentrevision therecf) {drinst(uctions
esultin a civil penalty notto exceed $1.000

JINSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 4
and disposition ot this form. This reportis required by law ( .S
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 01 %958).

. Make’ B CES ] \7\’ so = -
1. Aireratt s - N\ __ 1 — oLk

.} Serial No. _ . . -yonality and Registration Mark =
T 501-184

V. N2OCF -
Name (As shown on registration certilicale) : 7 | Address (As-shown on registration certificate) .
" 12, owner REULAND ELECTRIC,_CO. - . 17969 E. RAILROAD ST. .
_— . S Tt oL - . CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA. 91749
- 3. For FAA Use Only : B
R ified herei jes wi icable airworthiness requirement
- ata Identified herein complies with applica A ;
: ::g ci'ss approved -only for abque described aircraft subject to conformity
: inspection by a person authofizeq in FARy43/7. S
SPESTOR WO oA 22 IS
FAA e TV Y Y “‘\‘t Unit Id :|r " N - X 5. Type
R Unit - Make_ . ' . Model - ) SerialNo. Repair | Alteration
o o AIRFRAME -~ - . eoweres (AS described in item 1 above) - ———n : SRR r(
POWERPLANT : - !
E PROPELLER | - -7 = : ] , ‘ s
TVPGA.;-'_‘_ = - Tl - -1
AP'PU'.‘NC'E Manutacturer “ T 7 TR &= -

: - 6. Contormity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address

‘| B. Kind of Agency i C. Certificate No.
.| DUNCAN AUIATI ON INC. . T { U.S. Certificated Mechanic - i~JGUB194F
DLNCM AVIONI Ccs . . Cd Foreign Certificated Mechanic i RADIO 1 3 2 & 3 v
19300 IKE JONES RD. X | Cenificated Repar Station -1 SPECIALIZED SuC.
P SANTA ANA s, CA. 92707 o | Manutaciurer . P LTD. INSTRUMENT .

D. Icertify that the repair and/of aiteration madetotheun
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledga. /_g -

B A e g

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

¢ £ .
g - 7. Approvpifor Réturn To Service .
* S Pursuant to the authdrity given -persons specified below, rge unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the K

T Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X3 APPROVED - O REJECTED )

- - - . ) ’ i Other (Soecif,

,Fn':A F':bf“"“(ds Manufacturer “=tInspection Authorization f r)
BY e - . - °
i ) : : : Person Approved by Transport
) ; FAA Designee X Repair Station Canada Airworthing ) -,

5 2 - ! Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature th ed Individual . - . 7 -
E -} . . Designation No. - /D‘L‘( . 7 » .- i .
R Z/23/76 JGV81 9GF—] M _ j\

. FAA Form 337 (12.88 / oo ’ ’




AA AIRCRAFI REGISTRY

F
‘ CAMERA NO.[

DATE: '5 W %

NOTICE

Weight and balance or opérating limitation changes shall be entered in the §ppropriaté aircraft record. An alteration mustbe
;gompanble with all previous alterations to assure continued confarmity’ with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

"1\ . R

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(1l more space is required. attach addilicnal sheets. lasn.:ly dutﬁrcrsu nanonaluy and registrauon mark and dare work completed.)

N -

INSTALLED: - _——

BENDIX/KING = _ KLN-?0A GPS TSO- S#1197S
GPS ANT GPS ANT SH#8529
_ NAU/GPS SWITCH s# Na -
©T MSG/WPT  ANNUN ‘S# N/A BRI ]
NAT RS08-350 RANS UNIT swi3140 -

PER. MANUFACTURERS FAaA APPROUED INSTALATIW DATQ. .

STC SA2332CE-D, TSO0-C12%, -BENDIX/KING PART # 0046-10501-0000,
REV 0, 09-14-93. AND REF TYPE CERTIFICATE INSTALLAT!ON IN' A
CESSNA CITATION 525.-

POWER 1S OBTAINED THROUGH Auxaucs BUS W/ 3AMP CURCUIT BREAKER
LABLED *"GPS". -
ALL INSTALATION WORK DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAA AC 43 13- m,
AND ADVISORY CIRCULAR #20-138. -

GPS WAS INTERCONNECTED WITH HMSI, - FD/AUTOPILOT AND MODE C -
ENCODER LINES, FOR 3-D NAVIGATION, - -BUT INTERCONNECTS WITH NO
OTHER AIRCRAFT SYSTEM AND DOES NOT INTERFERE UITH THE OPERATIM
OF ANY AIRCRAFT SYSTEM.

AN OPERATIONAL FLIGHT AND GROUND CHECKS WERE PERFORMED PER AC
20—-138, APPDX 1(2>(d>, TS0-Cl29 AND MANUFACTURERS
SPECIFICATION.

THE NOTED SYSTEMS WERE FOUND NOT vTO INTERFERE- WITH NORMAL
OPERATION OF OTHER EQUIPMENT INSTALLED IN THIS AIRCRAFT .-

DUNCAN AUTONICS KLN-90A AIRPLANE FLIGHT MAN SUPPLEMENT DOC’
NO. TB1CA-01, WAS PROVIDED. - DATED: Z2-23—1\5 -

THE INSTALLATION CONFORMS TO ACCEPTABLE METHODS, TECFNXQUES,
AND PRACTICES CONTAINED IN AC 43.13 1-A and 2A and FAR 23.1301%,
23.130Z, 23.1309,23.1327, 23,1331, 23. 1357, T23.1365, 23.1347,
23.1431, 145.59, STC SA2332CE-D AND TS0-Ci129.

WEIGHT ~ND BALANCE CHNQGES NERE MDE MD WERED IN THE FLIGHT
MANUAL.

ALL THE UORK Wwas QCCCI‘IPLXSHED AT DUNCM AUI CNICS/DLNCAN
AUIATIW INC. WOo# TBICA .




FAA AIRCRAFI REGISIRY : i
CAMERA NO. BN DATE: /(D-2&8—

Farm Approved

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION =~ | owe No. Ban oo
(Alrframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliarice) - o

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ali entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B. and AC 43.9-1 (of subsequent revision thereaf) for instructions
- and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 L).5.C. 1421} Fzailure to'feport tan resdltin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
- for‘each such viclation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). b : .

Make . —i Model -
- S01

CESSNA feo L.
- o T Nationality ana Registration Mark
S01-184 ; - NPOCF - e
Name (As shown on registration certificats?. - .| Address (As shown on registration certificate). .
REULAND ELECTRIC CO. : i | .. 17969 E. RAILROAD ST,
- . . CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA. 91749

- L st

Serial No.

Alteration

X

(As described in item-1 sbove)

N L N U TR PR

Type

- Manufacturer:

A. Agency's Name and Aédress s et 1 - G i LC. Certificate No. _

DUNCAN AVIATION INC. o —_ JBUB194F

DUNECAN AVIONICS o s - - RADIO 1,2 & 3

19300 IKE JONES:-RD. - Lk e RepairStaton s ;- iV ° SPECIALIZED SUC.

SONTA AN&, CA. 92202 = i 1 - : r i B ETD . )

D lcertify that the repair and/or altération made'ic the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on th ‘reverse orattachments hereto
have been made in accardance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct 1o the best of my knowledge. - . o E v AT S RN SRS DS PP S

<

Date ) s H Signature
. AP 7. Appr for R

Pursuant to the euthé’g’ly given persons ‘specified beiow. the unit identified in item & was in pected in the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is * y{1-APPROVED O REJECTED :

FAA Fit. Stancates | © | . tion | OterTSpeeify): ===
inspector oo . D
FAA Designes . | |Repatr stagon il e A

. Manufai:tu;'er

BY

LN 1D~
Dataof Approvalor Reisction - | Certiticats or : P ?

. Designation No.
€-9-¢ 7. ‘
TFAA Form 337 nz.ss |
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FAA AIRCRAFI REGISTRY }
CAMERA NO. SN DATE: /0 28’

P— ——

. : - NOTICE
Weight and balance or opera!mg limitation changes snall be entered in the appropnale aircraftrecord. An alteration musrbe
cornpat:ble with ali prewous alterations to assure continued conformity with lhe applicable alrworrh:ness requirements.

;3 - * ~

8. O iplion of Work A lished i =
(If more ) space is required. alrach additional sheets. Identily with aircralt nal:onalﬂy antf reglsrranon mark and date work camplemd )
REMOVED: —— . - :
" COLLINS CDU-85 CONTROL UNIT C s#081
" AEU-85 ACC UNIT ) S#035
CRU-85 COMPUTER UNIT S#035
BVR INC 277200-203 CDI s#482
INSTALLED: - : Lo .
BENDIXAKING KLN-90A GPS TSO o T SH#11975 -
, ' . BPS ANT  GPS ANT o s4852¢9
NAT ’ RSOS—BBO‘TRANS UNIT i ,;_ SH#13140

PER MANUFACTURERS FAA APPROVED INSTALAT!UN DﬁTA.
STC SA2332CE-D AND TS0-C129, )
BENDIX/KING PART # 006-10501-0000, REV 0, 09—t6—93.

POWER IS OBTAINED THROUBH NJIONICS BUS U/ 3AMP CURCUIT BREAKER.
LABLED "GPS*®. .

ALL INSTALATION WORK DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAA AC 43 13-14A,
FAA NOTICE N 8110.47 AND ADVISORY CIRCULAR ﬁ20 XZIA.

A "GPS NOT 'APPROVED FOR IFR." PLACARD UAS PLACED IN AIRCRAFT.

GPS WAS INTERCONNECTED WITH HSI, FD/AUTDPILDT AND MODE C
ENCODER LINES, FOR 3-D MAVIGATION, - BUT INTERCDNNECTS WITH NO
OTHER AIRCRAFT SYSTEM AND DOES NOT INTERFERE wITH THE DPERAT!ON
OF ANY AIRCRAFT SYSTEM. Sl

AN OPERATIONAL GROUND CHECK WAS MADE PER MANUFACTURERS
SPECIFICATION AND THE NOTED SYSTEMS - UERE FOUND NOT TO INTERFERE
WITH NORMAL OPERATION OF OTHER EQUXPMENT INSTALLED IN THIS
AIRCRAFT.

SYSTEM MANUALS UERE PROVIDED AND LOG BOOK ENTRY HADE.

THE INSTALLATION CONFORMS TO ACCEPTABLE METHODS, TECHNIQUES, ,
AND PRACTICES CONTAINED IN AC 43. l3 1A and 24" and FAR 23.1301,
23.1303, 23.1309,23.1327, 23. 1331, 23.1357, 23. £365, 23.1347,
23.1431, 145.59, STC SAZSSZCE D AND TSO 0129. o L

WEIGHT AND BALANCE CHANGEsgyERE MADE AND ENTERED IN THE FLIGHT
S MANUAL . .

ALL THE WORK WAS ACCOMPLISHED At DLNCAN mrmrcwomcm Py
AVIATION INC. WOH TBicA B o T

PRI

RECEIVED
‘ f”“ 12 894
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. 2N DATE: [0 -

U Deportment :
of TrONSPOrKrFHon

(mr‘ﬁ&,gowéi'plant, Propeiler, or Appliance

Form Appraoved
TOMB-No. 2120-0020

ﬁT\’i\,:‘;vH‘ ) . - i r— f

il h&AJOR"RE_PA!R AND ALTERATION [——=x=iVof— i FAA Use

Office Ideplification
W[,&ﬁg

; : ~ 2 Jod

- PP - RN ' B 5 R N - . .
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type allentfies. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B;and AC‘4§§-1V(QnsVutgsequent révision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition ot this form-This re ftis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to feport] arrresul inacivil pepalty notto excegd $1,000

.

| Make™ ™ B |
Cessna

for each such violation (Section 0 Federal Aviatiom Act of 1958): el Z T O

Modet . ’\MI
501 . ’

Serial No.
501-0184

Na(ionality and Registration Mark
NOQCE

Name (As shown on registration certi
Reuland Electric Compa

ficate) Agdress (As shown on registration certificate)

ny 17969 East Railroad St.
city ©f Industry, CA 31749

. 3. Fsr FAA Use Only

/

5. Type

Unit

Y7 2 Pt
svr --‘gﬂme&k’m-‘fﬁ-
Y .

Serial No. - Repair Alteration

Model N l

AIRFRAME - (A

s desti:ibed in lterr 1 above)

POWERPLANT

JPROPELLER

JarpLiancE

Type

Manufacturer

8. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency G: Certificate No.

Robert H. Lee
4500 Campus Dr- Suite 202
Newport Beach, CA 92660

"X [u.5. Certificated Méchanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certiticated Repair Station ]
= Manufacturer

227746064

furnished herein is true and correct to the best

D. certify \hailhe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s} identified initem 4 above and described onthereverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

of my knowledge. .

Date

7-26-93

Signature of Authorized Indiyfdyal

Robert H. Lee

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursua'nx to the authority given persons specified below, the Wnﬁﬁed in item 4 was insbeéle&i{n»the manner prescribed by the

on and is APPROVED £ REJECTED

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administrati

{ FAA FiL'Standards.

Inspector Manutfacturer

/ ﬁspecﬁan Authorization r (Specity) .

BY

|FAA Designee -

| Repair station ~

Person Approved by Transport’

‘Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approvalor Rejection Certificate or
Designation No.

Signature of Authorized Individual - GREG O'HAGEN

& = /7" 73 \,723/r2¢

_FAA Form 337 12-88) * '
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FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY _

CAMERA NO. 2N DATE: | -

NOTICE -

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be eritered in the appropriate air
to assure continued conformity with the applicab

< compatible with all pravious alterations

Craft tecord. An aeration must be
le airworthiness requirements.

of Work

8. Accomplished - -
- “(1f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircraft nationality and regis

Cockpit Voice Recorder

Installed’ Fairchild model GAl0Q
This

»| - compliance with FAR 135.151 (a) and (b).
following components: .

1. Cockpit Voice Recorder P/N GAl00-0000
2. Control Panel P/N 191-E0044-01

3. Area Microphone P/N 93-A055-95 . )
4. CVR Mounting Tray P/N 9300-343 R ' o
5. Impact Switch P/N"28DCLEZ30T o b'iti'ff?! "“':‘L’
e VR Audio Mixer P/N.502031-17 "N slde

vine bewo

Does oeldun =

The system is installed= > accordance:
p/N FAR 04229004 PM #2, Revision 2y
Installation Manual Revision...1,... Dated...May.. 4 ,1::51990,
Environmentally Sealed Impact Switch Drawing 6895 Revision L,

4, 1930, and practices ocutlined in:ﬁ\AC43.l31A,
Chapters 2,3,13. ' .

The Cockpit Voice Recorder
Tray P/N 9300-343 at Fuselage Sta
manufactured-shelf built from 2024
See attached DER 8110-3 reports
installation.

regarding structural

The Impact Swit
on the above shelf using standard AN hardware.

~ The Area, Microphone P/R 93-A0S5
on the underside center forward edge o
hardware. Installation is within the recommended”

FAA Advisory Circular 25.1457-1A.

The CVR Control Panel B/N 191-E00
97.3 at the lower center of the co-p
AN hardware. -~

" The CVR Audio Mixer P/N 5020-
behind the upolstery trim panel
standard - AN hardware. » The CVR

and Audio  Mixer

~ are attached.

To meet current PAA reguirments,
has been configured to
" " the inner two tracks,.

Insfallation Manual P/N.FAR 0422

and . has been wired a

The . aircraft weight and balanc
The revised data is -1

- and revised.

Systen

system - consists of

tration mark and date work comple!éd. )]

for
the

_with Fairehild Installation Manual
. pEteE FEhAHFyT 27, 1993, Avtech 5020-1-1

Aerodyne Control

Dated April

Chapters 5,11,15, and AC43.132A,

P/N GAl00-0000 is mounted on the Mounting
tion 449.5 in the aft fuselage, on-a locally
-T3 aluminum sheet and standard AN hardware.
integrity of

the

ch P/N 28DCLEZ300 is mounted at Fuselage Station 449.5

-95 is mounted. at Fuselage Station 106.8
£ the Glareshield using standard AN
jocations identified within

44-01 is mounted at. Fuselage Station
ilot instrument panel using standard

1-1 is mounted ét Fuselage Station 122.5
on the co-pilot side of the aircraft, ~using
interface wiring diagrams

_the Fairchild model GAl00-0000 CVR
record the first pilot and cocKkpit  area mics onto
3 s. such according - the Fairchild
9004 PM #2 Révision 2, Page 19 Figure S5.-.

e and eéquipment;list has 'been updated
.located ~in . the  Aircraft Flight Manual.

&3 Additional ShedisAre Attached 5N, - o - -




' TRY - _
FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTK:
CAMERA NO. 2N DATE: |O -

7 : : Cessna 501 NYOCF
L T July 26; 1993

., Verified Cockpit Voice Recorder system installation to be in compliance with FAR :
- 25.1457, -

The procedure for operartjng, preflight testing and a description of the system is contained
-in the Fairchild Operating Instructions P/N FAR 04229004 PM #2. this information must be )
aboard the aircraft during all-flight operations, - :

Inspection and maintenance of the Fairchild GA100 CVR System must be complied with
in accordance with manufacturers instructions outlined in Fairchild Installations and Operating -
Instructions Manual P/N FAR 04229004 PM #2 Revision 2

| 2, or an inspection program
appropriate to the FAR under which the aircraft will be operated.

. \
- An outline of the procedure used for flight and ground testing and evaluation of the CVR
o . installation is contained in Fairchild Installation and Operating Instructions Manual P/N FAR
B 04229004 PM #2 Revision 2, Section 2.7, page 7 & 8, paragraph. A thru H, Section 3.1. page
: : 8 & 9, and Section 3.2, page 9. The testing described has established the clarity of voice

: communications recorded via the cockpit, pilot and co-pilot microphornies under normal and
i RS greater than normal cockpit noise. T

There are no deviations from CVR or aircraft manufacturers instructions. Field approval
, ~of the original data becomes void on installations incorporating deviations not listed on this
. “form. Deviations not listed require resubmission of data. '

NOTHING FOLLOWS

LA e




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

1%

- a3

CAHERA NO. ‘275{ DATE: Ioa

ITH THE

Al

CATE

‘H
Y

PN

"STATEMENT OF COMPL!ANCE W FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS July 14, 1993
- . AIRCRAFT OR ATRCRAFT COMPONENT IDENTIFICATION
MAKE MODEZL KO, TYPE (Airplane, Radio, Heliccpter, NAME OF APP‘LICANT ! .
ete,) : ES
Cessna 501 Airplane WEST COAST CHARTERS

LI15T CF DATA

‘TITLE  wiCcC—1

Consulting
Aerospace
Engineers, Inc.
Report: WCC-1
Dated 7/14/93
Revision New

Y

"Structural Substantiation Of A Shelf For & CVR
In A Cessna Citation 501" S/N C501-0184

STRUCTURAL APPROVAL ONLY

PURPOSE OF DATA

To provide structural substantlatlon for a Cockplt Voice
Recorder-

Part 25.301,

25.607,

APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS (List apecific aections)

25.303,

25.613,

25. 305, 25.307, 25.603, 25.605,
25. 625, 25.561, 25.615

=end approval of (h-se data
@ Appro\e these data

CERTIFICATION - Under autherity vested by direction of th
of apg}mmncﬁt under Part 183 of the Federal Aviation n-~u]:uc—.s data listed above and on attached sheets numbered -
one

have been examined in accordance with- established procedures and found to comply with applicable
fequirements of the Federal Aviation Regulations.

- : D Recom
I &%) Therefore
Y\

e Administraior and in accordance with conditions and limitations <

SIGNATUHE($) OF DESIGNATED ENGINE ERING R:PREssmks:s)

CLASSIFICATION(S)

LA L e

DESIGNATION NUMBERS(S)

Structures/Management

Don Dirian

“'NM 1648 | systems & Equipment

FAA Form 8110-3 (11-70) SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS EDITION




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA N0.3R /Y DATE: /-Q3-91 l

Form Approved

Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

. U.S. DEPARTMEN
_ FEDERAL AVIAT

“ MAJOR R

all entries. See FAR £

ONS: Print or type
f this form.

INSTRUCTI
s and disposition O

for instruction

SERIAL N

e e e

T OF TRANSPORTATION
1ON ADMINISTRAT{ON

EPAIR AND ALTERATION .
(Airframa, P‘ow.rplaﬂ',APtop-"or,

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE 10EN K@m YO07
Wichita, Kansas /&2

subsequent revision théreol)

or Applionco?g%

R 43 Appendix B, and AC €

3o, FA 9-1 (or

IMODEL

i 501 g .
e REGHS B

:NATK_DNALI\"( AND REGISTRAT!ON MARK

NIOCE

501-0184
NAME (As shown on registrotion

\ K and S Aviation

certificate)

ADDRESS (As shown on pgimaﬁm_;ﬁniﬁmhi
4500 Campus Drive, Suite 20

Newport Beach, CA 92660

1

1
!
1
|
1

- ——

: . : 3

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPUANCE - o Grictumt —

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY - -

v

.John Phillips
Rt. 1, BoOX 92Y
3

or alterstion

¢ ‘the repair V-nd/
made in accor

hercto have been
information furnis

D. 1 certify tha
attachments
snd thst the

made to the unit{s) 1
dance with the requif:

hed herein is truc

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

F AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

B. XIND O

bed on the reverse of

m 4 above and descri
| Aviation Regulations

43 of the U.S. Feders
ledge.

dentified in ite
ements of Part

and corgect to the best of my knox

" given per
Federal PAev

sons spes

Pussuant to the authority
istion Admin

the Administratof of the
744 KLY, STANDARDS MANUPACTURER
INSTICTOR N

|

Y. ;
' PAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION

ifed below, the unit ide

4§ was

inape—red in the
REJEC’X%T{_- - -

OTHER (S; ) -

ntified in item manner prescribed by
APPROVED . .

istration and is

X

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION RECEIVED

CANADIAN P AR MENT T -
OF TRANSPORT JNSPECTOR ~
- JUN 1 8 1901

OF APPROVAL OR

DATE A
’lAS/QI ’

REJECTION 06, DESIGNATION

523783139

CERTIFICATE OR

ICT FSDO

. o

NO.

~hidg

57 Z INPIVI_DUAL Tem
77 / 402-/ : Wi

VAR Form 337 ven




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY i
CAMERA NO. 3R // PATE: /-Q3-91 : l

el < NOTICE 4
;J@(efg{z( and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the a
walteration must be;compatible with all p

erat, revious_ alterations -to .assure
. 8pplicable airworthiness requirernents. :

ppropriate aircraft record, An’
continued conformity with the -

8 DESCRIPTION OF

S WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more cpace. is required, .
ldeinfiﬁ_f'-'with aircraft n,

ationality and registration mark and date work completed.
06,/15,/91 NOOCF ) o R e
Installed King Aire Extencded Tailccne Baggace Compartment per s'ize<g9.<,
Revised Weight & Balance.and added Flight Manual Supplement. T
- — END— el

AN

sE2572cE.

attach_additiong:._sheets.

L

.=, (] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

T U.S. COVERNMENT PRINTING OF FICE:




‘DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORIAFON - s h Foremt Approved
o Budget Biorean Na “vii-ROGO 1

-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION = .7~ 'G' B
’ FOR FAA USE ONLY

MNOR REPAIR AND ALTERA'"ON o SEFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Anrfrarne, Powerplun!, Prope"er. or Apphcnce) E_G =SDO
Sec FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9—[ (or subsequent revision thereot)

INSTRUCTIONS: Princ or type all entries.
for instructions: and dispuosition of this forn.
Mug . ] o T | MODEL
' ‘ Cessha . R 501
b AIR(RMI_ SER'AL NO. P . c NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK N
i 501 0184 S T : N9OCF :
NAME (As shown on regrsfruflm certificote) . 1 ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificale}
Orange Co." Food Serv1ce 3071 E. Maraloma
i : Anaheim, Ca 92806

-3, FDR FAA USE OHLY

2. OWNER

4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION . - 5. TYPE -
‘ SERIAL NO. REPAIR- ALTER-

MOLEL -
ATION z

o : 1x

(As described in ilem T uSQVQ}#v

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

3 PROPELLER

APPLIANCE "i- .-
MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT . e
B. KlND_QF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

5 CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

A AGENCY'S NAME. AND -ADDRESS

gg?tégiggiingvi?glcs I“c S A i FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC > AC4R045M
pd R : X |ceruipicareDp Repalr stAnon Radio 1 . 2 ’ 3
Costa Mesa, Ca 92626 , mUracionEe Ltd. Irist.

thre unye(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
ith the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Frderal Aviation Regulations

1 correct to the best of my knowledge.

1 l\tnl\ that the repair and /o7, alteration made ta
attachments hereto have been made in‘accordance w
_and that the u[urmanrm Iurmshml herein is true and
T SIGIATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

DATE EES . e B
S . . Dean T. ;Spillmar

8/9/89
"7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN T0_ SERVICE

D.

*

- Puesuant to the ‘authority gucn mrsmn specificd Delow, the unit_jdeatificed in item 4 was
the Administratar of the Fnlml Aviation Administration and is m Al’l'l(()\'l D ] Ill)
OINER (Spenfy)

FAA FLE stanaros |- mu_mnpcrma INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

INSPECTOR . .

Y | -7 | CAKABIAN DEPARIMENT

- FAA nzstE;NEé o HEPAIR STATION OF 1RANSPORT INSPECTOR

. ) L _-|__. ] OF AIRCRAFT -

DATE OF 'APPROVAI. OR . CERTIFICATE OR = _ SIGNATURE OF AUIHORIZED INDIVIDUAL S

REJECHION . - |DESIGNATION . NO! Dean T. .S 111man e
— = ).

.FAA Form 337 17-6n Tt Us quernmg[ Frnlieg 0"-(" l§ll~:?2'ﬁ»45 18229

l'4(




FAA A1RCRAFLT KEGISTRY

g

l CAMIFA NC. .2  DATE: e 9(5"2"\

NOTICE

" Weight! aad-balance or operqftng timitation changes shall be ‘entered in the appropnaie aircraft rocord:
An alteration must be compadlible with alt prewous alterations fo assure continved conformity wuah the

applicable airworthiness requirements .

‘8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK A((ﬂMPUSHED {(}£ more space is required, aﬂach additional sheefs., identify with air-".-
crcﬂL naflonallfy and regnstrahon mark and date work compleled) . P

- : - . N —

Installed 3M Stormscope System WX 1000+ This
System was installed per manufactors lnstallatlon
Instrﬁctlons and AC 43.13-1A-Chapters 11,1;\Fnd

tAC'§3.13~25 Chapfe:s 2,3513}»ﬁeight_and Balanee
and Equip. List upaeted enahxevised;-

Tk KK KAk kA AR XX ANOTHING FOLLOWS* %Kk kk KTk sk ek ok ek ¢

. - h LA o1 s ’
- '{] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED




ISTRY :
LATE: 67 :CQC’O' ',70 .

Form Approred - ’
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1
FOR FA.t USE Or<LY - ]

N M~OR REPAIR AND AI.TERATION. : OFFICE_IDENTFICATION

{Airframie, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ) 60/0 FSsoo- GS
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. . See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revesion (heréo()
for instructions and disposition of this form. :
MAKE N - , MODEL .
- CESSHNA . ) S 501 :
1. AIRCRAFT 1212t No. : NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
S01-0184. . USA  NSOCF
o NAME (As showi on 1agisiranon, certificate] i ADDRESS (As showr on 's.m#r.'-'j't & Lerticute)
2. GWNER KARAGINES, PETER R, 1 3071 MIRA LuHA -
;; SIGALOS L ANAKEIM, CA 92806
' o . 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY -

The A& 7H Y cle J REMgCH) TSI L

2ppliczble o [

‘approv

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
. ALTER-
ATION

MODEL SERIAL NO - REPAIR.

AIRFRAME . (As described in item 1 above)ee . T XXX

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS " B KIND OF AGENCY __C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Ammlo co.' m. U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - ) FM MS '“78

- amm FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
é:;:: :;‘AAI CA 927;;Y . - CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION :1'2'133 n:;g Lo

MANUFACTURER .

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part <3 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my hnowledge.

DATE . T SIGNAT OF AUTHO'RIZED/’Q_DIVIOUA'

- - e ' DECEMBER 28, 1981 . @q ~S~ af  AReY L. LSON
' ) 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE v
_stEeDcted in the manner prescribed by

_Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below., the unit jdentified in item + was in

“tbe - Admanistrat-r of the Federal ‘Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [[]REJEC

'FAA AT, STANDARDS | | ; “TorHER (specif
- MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION -

INSPECTOR - - .

BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE xx REPAIR STATION" OF TRANSPORT Iy ‘OR

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CEKTIFICATE OR SIGNATYRI AUTHORIZED J DIVIDUAL
<
=

REECTIGBPC 28, 1981  |PAHEW&GFE N —f . LARRY.E, OLSON

FAA Form 337 (7-¢7) . .11 S. Government Printing Otfice 1977 —772-6461° 41

{8320)




, - NOT ICE } -
We:ghf ond balance or operating hmmmon changa shall be enfered in the aﬁfa’r/opncfe aircraft record

An alteration must be compdtible with all prevtous olfb(ahons to dssure confinued conformity with the
apphcable alnvorthmess requirements. -

8. DES(RIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHEG (If more space is required, atfach addmonal sheets.  Identify ‘with air-
craft nationality and regnsfrahon mark and dafe’ work complefed ) -

DSTALLATION oF CGL!.IHS LRHcBS S’IS'!‘EH casmms .

WSCRIPTINOFEWBSALLED!
COLLINS CDU-85 CONTROL DISFLAVLNIT
COLLINS CRU-85 COMPUTER RECEIVER UNIT
COLLINS AEU-85 AUXILYARY EQUIPMENT UNIT ~
COLLINS ACH-85 ANTEMHA COUPLER, H FIELD
CG.LI'BMC-SSANTEPNA,HF]ILD~

ABOVE EQUIHENT INSTALLE) IN ACCORDANCE WITH COLLINS INSTALLATION MANUAL
NO, 523-0770599-00211A & 523—0770@1-002118 DATED 15 APRIL 1981.

TIE ABOVE LISTED -INCOMPLETE /PTECEMEAL INSTALLATION OF COLLINS LRN-35
VLF /OMEGA NAVICATION SYSTEM HAS BEEN MADE PENDING FAA ENCIMEERING AND FLICHT
TEST IN ACCORDANCE WITH APVISORY CIRCULAR 20-101B, SECTION FHa,b,c,. :

FINAL APPROVAL OF THE SYSTEM WILL BE MADE AT THIS TIME.

EMHASBEENMDEDWERATMMQWED.

® NOT YO BE USED UNTIL CERTIFIED "
NOTHING FOLLOWS SH#0SStasttscsnsntruntsnsesns

D ADDW SEEI’S ARE A'ITACHB) )




Fhiih AIKCKATT KEGISTRY

4 CAMERA KO. 5 DATE: {r’ 9@ 7/

P

' DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT . . : SR .wmsrsns DES TRANSPORTS

: -'»csénncmeor-nmmmﬁ P i cemnc.qroz NAVIGABILITE
’ . FOREXPORT e : . . -POUR EXPORTATION

’ JRcS}epadn\a\lcgj-M em&e, aa\hnqnqmdlo: »2@ mchkudeA j-wmpodaéu Canada, pienant <con-
the fﬂepmu (umu,dﬂedlnd, isauca &gewu,&m gﬁ..- issancs. des qii lai ant 248" aoumia, défidee fe
identified Befan a.ndmwpadmxfau&, Mmmtﬁcw-{ . /e :
wwwqwmm with the ﬁgac— . 2 Seni i uhqu¢iqp¢dfuapw£¢mhana
nautica Get. ema.da, a.nd lﬂc Om in ea.una! in l:vlc-e & q A 5Z'ciimauliq;x¢du eunnd-a, ot Lo
thereunder. . : . : L. i cBnZeif en digueun de aan fait.

1

Poun expantation 32 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

eona.lnudmn de Z'w.i

Rircnafit madal .
Madife de P'adnan 4

- ﬂoau,ual' <f:

Tupe Gppmcd Kat E_,, .
‘N d'wwd“h‘pu : : TR -

gnqus Muw - ; » ‘ ;
Constucleun du mabeins: - ,Pratt & Nhltney Aircraft of Canada Ltd
CBpndedds L ‘Jn D-1A-

&w¢wn¢(‘), et T
Kc(a)a,,“‘au(d.,.) .waau(q C . PCE-77263

Remarkar me.

Engine meets U.S. Type Certiflcate Data Sheet No. E25EA and is in condition for
safe operation and has been subJected by the manufacturer to a final operational
check. :

Mmm mffw Ouuzq K!G DJTB
eanula. e us AA20 (80)

[4 ;-7;) .




FAA A’RCnAFT'REGISIR
-CAMERA WO0. %5 DATE:

PAaijéﬂ? ar ﬂu&spﬁv .
G’ER‘HFICATE OF &!RWORTHH\]ESS

cand

cppnadaf and apcu:x!&' L '\L Lo
Aautica: (Icl, Canad-u. ~id lf;g
thersunden.” - -

rﬁe .luipunin\an‘. af fl'mgwt Cmmia. fading regand |
the Reponta Kuvuop\ed fa'il, ioduca this Cedificate af Qi "
Rathincaa ?c-l 5a=ponl in respect of Jf\e u‘maﬂ/&-‘guw.'
«dentified Lefow and mase panhculwlg Aum&u:l in the Yjpe R
< ..utﬁ !Re ueno- X

AuNISTERE DES IRANSPORTS

: CEHTIFICAT DE NAVIGABILITE

PDUR E. XPORI ATION .

m-;un.im dea um.pada. du € anada.,
e

F'nmel/ moteus mentianné ci-desasaus <t plo:

o OMMLGA. du cana.‘uf’ en Qigueusr de son th

menz can-

»'nwu des »umpp‘vda qui fui ant et< aoumia, do.E{\,-c I‘e
" pacaent «d.cgurai de nwg&g&lc. pauc upon(ahon paus

pa\ihc‘d AR

mentddenit dana f'?\nmoﬂeqw&m de typeetfea mpwfx.cai.un

:Ccﬂfcﬂﬂcmm‘ afa Em aun E’wa—uhqﬂe du Canadn, <t Pea

* Fan expant dar

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

" P iduct ia:

= ‘,(:jg

. Padn upmmam &
auouaﬂ )ﬁanufuctum

Canatrctens de Z'ume!

&uom&nu¢4
Maddfe de £acran

’  Qinenallt Sericf Na.

T[c de mc Je!’nnmcf
Jyp»e Gppﬂd'luz JTu T

&

Na 4 Roma[’agaxm M.lqpr_“ -

gﬂgux: Ma.nuladum

Lmdmdeun du mateua:
V&;q&‘«r\.c Madet:.

Mad¥fe dic moteun:
@ng«\c Seuuz Ra. (a):

Ranw&a. Oﬂuuahnna.

Amendment 2 effective July 6, 1966;

T("(a) de adrie d-u(dea) ,.'m:.w(a) -

Uppaneils

L E-1X

= ‘qu,z,

Pratt & Whitﬁeyr Aircraft of Camada Ltd

JT15D-1A

PCE-77129

The engine’ covered by this Certificate has been examined and found to comply with
U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations, Part:33, Amendment 1 effective February 1ist,

and ‘Amendment’ 3 effective April 3, 1967; and

Adv-isory Circulars AC 33—1A a.nd 33-3." -~

eapmcgtﬂcqap&-cghj' w ceifalle
M&ﬁwﬁwwm&oﬁ?

19653

’@u.nada.

ot enpud’ﬁm’hgmdalgpcmd‘w
: demandcmw duj'nmpwﬂ @umaa.}(q(ioTs

QCAR-A20(78)

Bles Axis
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